
Dave Barthelmy 

From: Dakota Matrix [dakotamatrix@rushmore.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 04:45 PM

To: Dakota Matrix

Subject: New Additions Update

04/24/2007

Hi Folks, 
  
I just placed several miniature and cabinet specimens on the Dakota Matrix website. These include  
  
Silver on Acanthite from China 
Enargite from Peru  
Ferberite from China 
Sperrylite from Russia 
Descloizite from Berg Aukas (excellent)  
Pyrite from Nanisivik 
Serandite from MSH 
Stannite from China 
Sulfur from Italy 
Tennantite from Peru 
Tetrahedrite from Romania 
  
Many others.... 
  
thanks! 
Tom 
  
PS As always, if you want me to take you off this list, just let me know.  
At one time or another you were placed on this list either because you wanted  
to be or we've done business before. 
  
 
Dakota Matrix Minerals 
Tom Loomis 
PO Box 415 
Rapid City, SD 57709 
  
website: http://www.dakotamatrix.com 
email: dakotamatrix@rushmore.com 
alternate email: dakotamatrix2003@yahoo.com 
  
GO CUBS 


